Design Standards Letter

Letter Number: G-2024-07

Letter Date: 07/22/2024

Effective Date: 10/01/2024
Section/Plan No.: General Provisions

Subject: Revisions to General Provisions

TO: All Central and District Offices
FROM: Amy Crawford

DATE: July 22, 2024

SUBJECT: Engineering Policy

Standard Specifications Letter No. 7, 2024

Revisions to General Provisions

Revisions to the 2024 General Provisions, effective October 1, 2024 are now available on
MoDOT’s website.

Questions regarding the revisions to General Provisions should be directed to Duke Leggett,
Central Office, Engineering Policy Services, at 417-895-7611 or myself at 573-751-6905.

REVISIONS:

DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (DBE) PROGRAM
REQUIREMENTS

Section 5.0(a) and 8.0(b) — Changed word “gender” to “sex.”

Section 9.0(a)(1) — Inserted explanatory text after sentence ending with “MoDOT’s
External Civil Rights Division.”

Section 10.0 DBE Participation for Contract Goal Credit — inserted as new section,
deleted former section 11 entirely, and renumbered former section 10 to now be current
section 11.

Section 11.0 Contract Goal Submittal — inserted paragraph after contact information.


https://www.modot.org/missouri-standard-specifications-highway-construction

Section 13.1 Monthly DBE reporting — deleted entirely and renumbered subsequent
sections.

Section 15.0 Bidders List Data Collection — replaced text with new requirements.
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